

The Local Museum.

Documents from the Cathedral Archives ; Drawings of the Heraldic Glass in the Cathedral ; illuminated Psalter, 1514 ; fragment of a book of Rules of St. Benedict ; the *Liber Ruber* and *Liber Albus* ; the Cathedral Plate ; the Pastoral Staff of Bishop Savaric (?) and Ring dug up in the Cathedral yard.—By the DEAN and CHAPTER.

The Wells Corporation Charters, Documents, Maces, Seals, etc.—By the CORPORATION.

The original Drawings, Plans, and Sections of Wells Cathedral, made by Carter, in 1799.—By the Society of Antiquaries of London.

Tabernacle work from St. John's Priory.—By Mr. HIPPISLEY.

A Map of “Mynedep Forest, with its circumjacent Villages, and Laws,” painted on panel, 5 ft. 8 in. by 4 ft. 3 in.—By Mr. J. F. HORNER.

Drawings of the West Door of Wells Cathedral, by Buckler, and of the Shepton Mallet Market Cross, by Coney, 1813 ; a collection of Lepidoptera from the neighbourhood of Wells.—By Dr. LIVETT.

Detail Plans and Elevations of portions of Wells Cathedral.—By Mr. J. T. IRVINE.

Rubbings of Brasses in the Cathedral.—By Mr. JEWERS.

A large number of Photographs of the Cathedral Sculptures.—By Mr. DICKINSON.

Drawings of the Bishop's Palace, the Cathedral, and Sculpture from the West Front, showing traces of the original colouring.—By Mr. A. A. CLARKE.

Plans and Sections of the Palace Buildings.—By Mr. E. BUCKLE.

Plan of the City of Wells, by Simes [1732], and some Casts of Seals.—By the Dean of Wells.

Drawing of the Choir of the Cathedral, before the alteration.—By the Rev. Prebendary GIBSON.

A collection of Casts of Seals of the Diocese.—By Mr. W. H. ST. JOHN HOPE.

The Pastoral Staff and Ring presented to the present Bishop, and a Brass Alms Dish.—By the Lord Bishop of Bath and Wells.

The Altar Plate from St. Cuthbert's Church ; and Figures from the Jesse Altar, 1470.—By the Churchwardens.

Chalice from Priddy Church, date 1573 ; An Altar Frontal, made up of 15th century ornaments sewn on to blue silk of later date ; a "Breeches" Bible, 1589 ; *Latimer's Sermons*, 1584 ; *Dormi Sermones*, 1493.—By the Rev. J. PALMER.

Some Encaustic Tiles, dug up in the Palm Churchyard, Wells Cathedral.—By Mr. FIELDER.

Two pieces of 15th century needlework, sewn on to material of later date, forming altar frontals ; copy of the *Vulgate*, Nuremberg, 1483.—From Pilton Church.

Charter of Elizabeth to the Vicars Choral ; Plate, consisting of a Chalice (1672), large Salt (1677), two small Salts, two Beakers, and Spoons, 1691 ; Silver Seal ; pewter vessels and Candlesticks ; MS. New Testament, 15th Century ; Chronicle of Ivo de Chartres, formerly belonging to the House of St. Mary of Garendon.—By the Corporation of Vicars Choral.

Britton's *Wells Cathedral*, and Pugin's *Vicars' Close, Wells*, with notes and insertions by the late Mr. Thos. Serel ; volume of Autographs, Seals, and Portraits of some of the Bishops of Bath and Wells, with notes by Serel ; Grant of a House in the High Street, Wells, 1301 ; Seals and Autographs of the Archbishops of Canterbury, from 1576 ; Portraits and

Autographs of Bishops Mews, Bagot, and Auckland; Silver Seal, *Ad Causas*, of Bishop Berkley; Magna Carta.—From the Glastonbury Antiquarian Society.

Grant by W. de Fleming of a fardel of land in Dynder, 1298 (witnesses, Lord Thos. of Wellesly and Robert of Wellesley); Grant by Walter de Temedebury of a messuage in the High Street, Wells, 1360; Foundation of a Chantry in St. Cuthbert's Church, by Thomas Tanner, 1404; Foundation of a Chantry in the old Wells Alms Houses, by Wm. Gascoigne, 1466; Silver Tankard, formerly belonging to the Tailors' Company of Wells, "Ex dono Georgij Dodington de Civitat Welleñ. in Com. Somerset Ar. in usum Sociorum Scissorum ejusdem civit. Año. Dñi. 1690;" Leaden Bulla of Pope Clement VI, 1342, found on the site of St. John's Priory, Wells; Roll of Wells Volunteers, 1803.—By Mr. E. A. SEREL.

Six illuminated MSS.—Book of Hours and *Biblia Sacra*; Mirrour of the World, Caxton, 1481; The Golden Legende, Wynkyn de Worde, 1512; Newe Testament, R. Jugge, 1552; The Prymer, Englishe and Latin, after Salibury use, 1557; *Heures à l'usage de Nâtes*, Paris, 1519(?); *Heures*, block book, 1497.—By Sir R. H. PAGET, Bart.

Sketch Map, showing the larger estates of the county, A.D. 1086.—By the Rt. Rev. Bishop HOBHOUSE.

Twenty-two Tracts, principally of the 17th century, relating to Somersetshire.—By Mr. E. E. BAKER.

Earliest example of Shepton Mallet printing—a small Handbill, 1790.—By Mr. Wm. GEORGE.

Hoard of 1496 Roman Siver *Denarii*, found at East Harptree, 1887.—By Mr. KETTLEWELL.

English Silver Coins.—By Mr. TUDWAY.

Roman Silver and Bronze Coins; Vase, in which 200 Roman silver coins were found, 1880; and a large collection of English Gold and Silver Coins and Medals.—By Mr. W. C. VONBERG.

English Coins and Tokens.—By Mr. PRATTEN.

An interesting collection of Roman Remains recently found at Shepton Mallet, consisting of Samian and other Pottery, Roofing Tile, Terra Cotta Lamp; Iron Implements, Keys, Horse Bit; Bronze Rings, Fibulæ, Pins, Spoons, Bell; Silver and Bronze Coins.—By Mr. PHILLIS.

A Bronze Figure from a crucifix, *circa* 13th century, dug up at Shepton Mallet, 1882;¹ and Flint Flakes from Shepton Mallet and Burrington.—By Professor F. J. ALLEN.

A Roman Bride's Ring of Bronze; Merchant's Signet Ring of Silver; Seal of Hugh de Pencriz, Canon of Wells, in the 14th century; Porcelain Chinese Seal, found in Ireland; carved Ivory Knife-handle and Cover of Snuff-grater; two-looped Bronze Celt, found in South Petherton; four old English Horse Shoes, dug up from three to five feet deep in the streets of South Petherton; African Ring (?) Money; and a flat Brass engraved Torque (? African).—By Mr. HUGH NORRIS.

A Molar of *Elephas primigenius* and Canines of Bear, from Wookey.—By the Rev. Canon CHURCH.

Bones and Teeth of Bear, etc., found recently in a fissure at Dulcote Hill lower quarry.—By Mr. A. F. SOMERVILLE.

A List of the Flowering Plants, Ferns, and Equisetums found within a radius of five miles of Wells.—By the Misses MARY and FANNY LIVETT.

(1). This interesting relic has since been presented by Professor Allen to the Society's Museum.
